
Midlothian Independent School District 

Request for Proposal RFP# 2021-022 

Monitoring of Fire Alarm Systems, Inspection, Service & Repair 

Addendum 3 

(issued May 20, 2021) 

Response to Questions: 

o Does any site currently have cell/radio installed?  After speaking with respective 

departments, all locations have cellular equipment already installed.

o If so, what are the manufacturers?  Commercial Fire Dual Path (Cellular & IP) Verizon 

Communicator, Red metal enclosure, Direct 120V AC Power (built-in power supply)

o If cell/radio are to be provided, where do we provide that cost on the bid form?  If a 

column is not provided, please identify and add any additional information in a 

separate column(s).

o To reprogram these Fire Alarms, there will be a cost. Where do we provide that cost per 

system on the bid form? If a column is not provided, please identify and add any 

additional information in a separate column(s).

o Bid form asks for pricing for open/close report. Fire Alarm does not send open/close 

reports. How would this cost be utilized? If this is not applicable, please note with N/A.


